

EXHIBIT H

BRISTOL LABORATORIES,
Syracuse, N.Y., June 3, 1968.

REQUEST FOR EMBARGO OF DYNAPEN®

DEAR PHARMACISTS: The Food and Drug Administration has questioned the journal advertising and introductory letter to physicians used by Bristol Laboratories in announcing the marketing of Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate). For this reason the Food and Drug Administration has revoked the release of all lots distributed and further distribution of the product or the use of it in filling prescriptions, at this time, would be illegal.

Accordingly, until further notice, we request that all supplies of Dynapen be held and not shipped, sold or dispensed.

We will notify you as soon as this material can be released.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

LORNE MACBETH,
General Sales Manager.

EXHIBIT I

BRISTOL LABORATORIES,
Syracuse, N.Y., June 3, 1968.

Important Notice to all Bristol Wholesalers:

REQUEST FOR EMBARGO OF DYNAPEN®

The Food and Drug Administration has questioned the journal advertising and introductory letter to physicians used by Bristol Laboratories in announcing the marketing of Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate). For this reason the Food and Drug Administration has revoked the release of all lots distributed and further distribution of the product or the use of it in filling prescriptions, at this time, would be illegal.

Accordingly, until further notice, we request that all supplies of Dynapen be held and not shipped, sold or dispensed.

We will notify you as soon as this material can be released.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

LORNE MACBETH,
General Sales Manager.

EXHIBIT J

BRISTOL LABORATORIES,
Syracuse, N.Y., June 3, 1968.

REQUEST FOR EMBARGO OF DYNAPEN®

DEAR HOSPITAL PHARMACIST: The Food and Drug Administration has questioned the journal advertising and introductory letter to physicians used by Bristol Laboratories in announcing the marketing of Dynapen (sodium dicloxacillin monohydrate). For this reason the Food and Drug Administration has revoked the release of all lots distributed and further distribution of the product or the use of it in filling prescriptions, at this time, would be illegal.

Accordingly, until further notice, we request that all supplies of Dynapen be held and not shipped, sold or dispensed.

We will notify you as soon as this material can be released.

Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

LORNE MACBETH,
General Sales Manager.

Dr. MINCHEW. Another meeting was set for Monday, June 3, 1968, to finalize remedial actions previously discussed. At this meeting, the contents of the remedial letter and correct ad were agreed upon. Bris-